From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 2/23/2011 1:40:05 PM

Redacted

To:

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon, Sean

A. (sean.simon{@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: SGS-1 Data Request

Hi
Matt,

Just touching base

with you with respect to the follow-up questions sent last week by our Staff on
SGS-1. Do you have an ETD? Our deadline to table anything for the

April 14 Commission meeting is next Tuesday. Do you think PG&E can

pull the information together for us by the end of the week. We need to

time to evaluate the data before Tuesday.

Thanks

Jason

Jason L. Simon,
CFA

Renewable
Cnergy Folicy Analyst

Califorpia Public
Ltilities Commission

505 Van Ness
Avenue

Fourth Floor

San Francisco, CA
894102

SB GT&S 0465582


mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov

